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Water Resources Department

egon Commerce Building

' 158 12th Street NE

John A. Kitzhaber, M 12, Governor Salem, OR 97310-0210
(503) 378-3739

FAX (503) 378-8130

INTEROFFICE MEMO

TO: TRANSFER SECTION DATE: 442*’457" Oé
FROM: X WATERMASTER, DISTRICT # ééz

GROUNDWATER SECTION

. —
<SIGNATURE)ﬁ:%%% — ol 9’9"“/ Tan.S 10
SUBJECT: PERMIT AMENDMENT # _/ OZ,ij

A change in:  POU

In the name(s).of

In my opinion (assuming the right is valid), the proposed change

ADE j W * to an existing water
1zht.

*The approval of this transfer application would result in injury to other water rights because

The existing right may not be valid because _ﬁ%&_ﬂﬂ_ﬁ:ﬂ&ﬂ_ﬁ?_ﬁgm
i fxfﬁ:faﬁ riﬁx,& is not yalr

Headgate notices HAVE Been issued for diversion from the source(s)which
serve(s) this right.

If for change in point of diversion, is there any &;e jng point(s) for diversion between the

- A b
-

authorized and proposed points of diversion?
P an$; 200

In my opinion, the order approving the subject transfer application should include the following in

regard to the appropriator installing suitable measuring devices in the diversion works:

(1) PRIOR to the diverting of water at the new point of diversion . . .

(2) WHEN IN the judgement of the watermaster it becomes necessary . . .

The enclosed copy of the transfer application and map(s) is for your records.



